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CCA Official Document. .. 3/29/2004 1:08 PM

Kay Flynn @’DQ@ Q-7 )
.//

To: Marlene Stern \____.____,—«-/‘

Subject: RE: Rule 25-22.0365

Thanks!

----- Original Message-----

From: Marlene Stern

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2004 12:10 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Rule 25-22.0365

Yes - to ALECS and ILECS

-----Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2004 11:44 AM
To: Marlene Stern

Subject: Rule 25-22.0365

Marlene, does this proposed rule relate only to telephone companies?

Kay

}Q—[S" o\
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From: Mary Diskerud \;

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2004 2:46 PM =

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/9/2004 2:45:00 PM

Docket Number: 040269-TP

Filename / Path: Rule 22-0365 NOR.mks.doc

copied to gcorders, distribution is Telephone (TL) (TI) (TC) (TS) (TX) (TA)



**CCA OFFICIAL DOCUMENT...** 06/10/04

Kimberley Pena

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 10:17 AM
To: Marlene Stern

Cc: Kay Flynn; Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Dkt. 040269

Per this e-mail, we will amend the mailing list to reflect the appropriate affected companies. Thank You.

~~~~~~ -Qriginal Message----

From: Mariene Stern

sent: Thursday, lune 10, 2004 9:29 AM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Dkt. 040269

Yes. Thanks.

-----Qriginal Message--—-

From: Kimherley Pena

Sent: Thursday, June 10,2004 9:28 AM
To: Mariene Stern

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: Dkt. 040269

Importance: High

Marlene, I received your message. [ want to confirm that this rulemaking relates to all telephone companies,
EXCEPT IXCs. Is this correct?
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Matilda Sanders

Matilda Sanders***%*1

0733 ~{oF

From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2004 9:04 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/2/2004 9:03:00 AM

Docket Number: 040269-TP

Filename / Path: Rule 25-22.0365Adopt.mks.doc

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Telephone (TL) (TI) (TC) (TS) (TX) (TA)
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